

CAPRON NEWS



March 1, 2019

Calendar Events

- * Mar 1 Report Cards go home
- * Mar 1 Six Flags reading program ends
- * Mar 8 Santa's Village, Reading program ends
- * Mar 13 PTO Meeting 3PM
- * Mar 14 Preschool Screening 8-12
- * Mar 19 School Brd Mtg @ 6:30 PM
- * Mar 20 Spring Pictures
- * Mar 21 School Field Trip
- * Mar 25– 29 Spring Break



SPRING BREAK

March 25- March 29 School resumes Monday April 1.

SPRING PICTURES

Spring Pictures will be taken on Wednesday, March 20, 2019. All students in attendance will be photographed. There is not a retake day for spring pictures.





2018-2019 YEARBOOKS

Yearbooks are still on sale! Cost \$ 10.00. Please make checks payable to Capron Elementary School.

Delivery in late May.

School Year Extended Due to Snow Days . The Last day of school is May 31, 2019

PRESCHOOL SCREENINGS

Preschool screenings are being scheduled for Thursday, March 14 &

Thursday, April 11 at Capron Elementary School. Parents must make an appointment for their child and must call 815-569-2314 between 8:00 AM-3:30 PM to set this up.



Reading aloud, for 15 or 20 minutes a day, is very important because it builds your child's desire to read. Whether your child is already reading or hasn't yet begun, it is a great time to start

reading aloud regularly. Here are a few tips to help you get the most out of your reading aloud time together. *Encourage Participation: Take turns saying the lines in a dramatic or silly voice. Stop occasionally and ask if your child can predict what will happen next. *Get Comfortable: Offer your child soft mats or pillows to sit on. *Remove Distractions: Make your reading spot as quiet as possible so your child can focus on the story. Consider turning off the television to avoid interruptions.

Cold and flu season

Please remember if your child has a fever, they must remain fever free for 24 hours without the use of medication before they can return to school. Please do not medicate your child and send them to school if they have a fever. The same rule applies to diarrhea and/or vomiting. This is to help prevent the spread of illness to other students and staff. This district



policy will be strictly enforced. Remember the key to staying germ free is washing your hands frequently, covering coughs and sneezes, staying home when you or your child are ill .



Art Room News

I am happy to be back working with your students. I am at Capron on Wednesday, Thursday and every other Friday. I am at Manchester on the other days. If you should need to reach me my email is hpride@nbcusd.org. We have just completed our Valentine's Day projects and we have started a unit on Dr. Seuss inspired artwork in honor of his upcoming birthday. Two projects have been uploaded to Artsonia our online art museum. This is a wonderful website that can be shared with family. Artsonia also offers some wonderful gift ideas with your child's original artwork. Our school gets a portion of these funds and we are able to purchase more art supplies. If you have not yet signed up to view your child's work please do so.

February Students of the Month



















